From: Kelsey. Brianne

To: Jeremy Johnston; "steve@Iwhsd.com"
Cc: Lindsey Ozbolt; "Cindy Flood"

Subject: RE: LPF-18-00007 Update

Date: Thursday, October 11, 2018 9:32:30 AM
Hi Jeremy,

Please accept this correspondence as our request to extend the application to 10/31 as noted
below. Thanks!

BRIANNE KELSEY
SENIOR VP OF DEVELOPMENT | SUNCADIA

770 SUNCADIA TRAIL, CLE ELUM, WA 98922
0) 509.649.6118 C) 435.659.7454
DESTINATIONHOTELS.COM
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From: Jeremy Johnston <jeremy.johnston@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 4:00 PM

To: Kelsey, Brianne <bkelsey@suncadia.com>; 'steve@lwhsd.com' <steve@I|whsd.com>
Cc: Lindsey Ozbolt <lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Subject: RE: LPF-18-00007 Update

CAUTION: External Email.|

Hi Brianne and Steven,

I am writing to give you an update on your final plat application Suncadia Ph.3 Div. 14, LPF-18-00007.
The agency review period ended yesterday resulting in several changes necessary before agency

signature. | had hoped to schedule your application for Board signature on October 22nd,
Unfortunately this meeting has been cancelled. This creates an issue with meeting the 30 day
requirement in RCW 58.17.140(2). The good news is this will provide you a more comfortable time
frame for the necessary corrections/submittal materials, but unfortunately CDS will need a letter or


mailto:bkelsey@suncadia.com
mailto:jeremy.johnston@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:steve@lwhsd.com
mailto:lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:cindy.flood@esmcivil.com
https://www.suncadia.com/
https://www.destinationhotels.com/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCtgCTIPAzBq8FCR3hqNF1Jg
https://www.facebook.com/SuncadiaResort
https://plus.google.com/+SuncadiaResort
https://www.instagram.com/SUNCADIA/
https://www.pinterest.com/suncadiaresort/
https://twitter.com/suncadiaresort
https://www.linkedin.com/company/suncadia-resort?trk=company_logo

email from you prior to the expiration date (October 27th) agreeing to an extension through October

31° (the next available Board meeting), or we have no choice but to return the application. Attached
is a letter outlining the necessary changes as well as several agency review documents. Feel free to
contact me with any questions or concerns.

Jeremy Johnston, MURP

Kittitas County CDS, Planner

(509) 962-7065
jeremy.johnston@co . kittitas.wa.us

BITTITASE OO STY

“Building Partnerships-Building Communities”

From: Kelsey, Brianne [mailto:bkelsey@suncadia.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2018 10:28 AM

To: Jeremy Johnston; Chelsea Benner
Subject: Suncadia Long Plat Applications

Morning,
Circulating a note, with my contact info regarding our current plat applications for:

07 —Tumble Creek Div 14
06 — South Cottages, Div 15

Mobile phone listed below is best. Looking forward to touching base soon.
And great to meet you Jeremy.

Thanks
Brianne

BRIANNE KELSEY
SENIOR VP OF DEVELOPMENT | SUNCADIA

770 SUNCADIA TRAIL, CLE ELUM, WA 98922
0) 509.649.6118 C) 435.659.7454
DESTINATIONHOTELS.COM
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Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law.
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004al4
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